
1

Board of Education
April 5, 2023 4:30 PM

Central Services Board Room

The Safety Committee met on Wednesday, February 15, 2023 in the Central Services Board Room where Ms. 
Rebecca Hamby called the meeting to order at the approximate hour of 4:00 p.m. She welcomed everyone to the 
meeting and appreciated everyone for attending.

BOARD MEMBERS:
Teresa Boston:   Absent   

Mr. Nick Davis:   Absent   

Ms. Anita Hale:   Absent   

Mrs. Rebecca Hamby:   Present   

Mr. Chris King:   Absent   

Ms. Sheri Nichols:   Present   

Robert Safdie:   Absent   

Ms. Shannon Stout:   Absent   

Ms. Elizabeth Stull:   Present   

1. Call to Order-Mrs. Rebecca Hamby - Mrs. Rebecca Hamby

2. Moment of Silence and Pledge-Mrs. Rebecca Hamby- Mrs. Rebecca Hamby

3. Approval of Committee Meeting Minutes-Mrs. Rebecca HambyStull made a motion to approve the 
minutes and Nichols with the second. 

Motion to approve committee minutes. 

4. Window Safety FilmHamby introduced this item 
and told everyone that this has been brought up multiple 

times and when it was presented in Aug of 2022, the bid was withdrawn. Hamby then made a motion to 

VOICE VOTE: (mover-yes) Stull

(seconder-yes) Nichols

Yes: 3, No: 0Hamby: 
Yes, Nichols: Yes, Stull: 
Yes

MOTION: Motion Failed



2

send this to the budget committee for them to look at. She said she wanted to move on with this and get 
the ball rolling on it. Stull came in with a second. 

Motion to send to budget committee. 

5. Review of Safety Standards and TrainingHamby told the committee that Stull had brought several 
questions to her and turned it over to her. Stull questioned what training the students had and if the staff 
had separate training as well for safety and weather-related issues. What is the training schedule and 
how many have been done so far or is set to happen this year? Hamby said she would like a report on 
how many is being done. She said she is being told none of the active shooter training has been done 
yet with students or staff. She said this was discussed in 2018 and she was told there would be training. 
Magnusson said that someone had given incorrect information about not doing the training. He said 
there are fire drills every month, active shooters within the 1st 30 days of school. Hamby said yes, the 
drills are being done, but not the training. He said there are plans to do some summer training that 
hasn't been done in a while. He said Stepp had allowed him and Gary Howard of the CCSD to get some 
more updated training going in the district. Magnusson said with blanks, they have done some live fire 
training so people would be aware of exactly what it would sound like. Stull asked if this would be 
yearly for the staff? Magnusson said that is the hope, even though schedules are hard to coordinate. 
Stull asked if it could be broken up into 2 separate events so more people could be accommodated. 
Magnusson said absolutely, and again he's hoping to get more training in the summer. Stepp said he had 
done that training at Homestead and also had quite a bit of debriefing afterward. He also told them that 
he had met with all the Sheriff and City Police admin to find out what training they do, when they do it 
and how extensive. Magnusson said the door lock effort has been a huge part of safety within our 
schools also. Safdie asked exactly what is told to the students when these trainings take place and what 
is the approach to the students and what is their responsibility. Stepp said they say what is necessary so 
you don't heighten the stress on the students and they are trained on what to do when certain things are 
said or announced. The rooms and halls are identified so the students within the building know exactly 
where the issue is taking place. He also said each building has a plan in place for first responders. 
Nichols wanted to know if the district had vape detectors in the bathrooms. Stepp said yes, they are 
called air quality control devices but they have to be calibrated. The alert goes straight to the admin 
phones.   

6. Other Discussion

7. AdjournmentHamby made the motion to adjourn and Nichols with the second. The meeting was 
adjourned at approximately 4:45 pm.

Motion to adjourn. 

VOICE VOTE: (mover-yes) Hamby

(seconder-yes) Stull

Yes: 3, No: 0

MOTION: Motion Carried

VOICE VOTE: (mover-yes) Hamby



3

                                                                     
William Stepp
Director of Schools

                                                                     
Ms. Rebecca Hamby
Chairman of the Safety Committee

                                                                     
Diane McCartney
Executive Assistant for the Director of Schools and BOE

(*) Indicates Board Approval Required

(seconder-yes) Nichols

Yes: 3, No: 0Hamby: 
Yes, Nichols: Yes, Stull: 
Yes

MOTION: Motion Failed








	Agenda
	1. Call to Order-Mrs. Rebecca Hamby
	2. Moment of Silence and Pledge-Mrs. Rebecca Hamby
	3. Approval of Committee Meeting Minutes-Mrs. Rebecca Hamby
	2-15-23 Safety Minutes

	4. Window Safety Film
	5. Review of Safety Standards and Training
	6. Other Discussion
	7. Adjournment

